13.0 Geotechnical Reports for Addendum — Golder Associates

A copy of the Risk Assessment and Technical Memorandums prepared by Golder Associates has been
included.





































































































































































































































































































































































































































































TECHNICAL MEMORANDUM

DATE July 24, 2015 PROJECT 1520609-TMO01
TO Dave Killen, P.Eng.
Landmark Engineers Inc.
CC Theresa Repaso-Subang

FROM James Cullen, P.Geo., P.Eng. EMAIL jcullen@golder.com

RESPONSE TO MOECC COMMENTS ON THE GRAND MARAIS DRAIN SCREENING LEVEL RISK
ASSESSMENT

As per your request of July 14, 2015, please see below our response to MOECC comments on the Grand Marais
Drain screening level risk assessment relating to:

a) The need for an Environmental Compliance Approval (ECA) or some other instrument for sediment
management and addressing/monitoring the filtrate released from the proposed use of Geotubes at the
Site;

b) Proposed monitoring program to assess the soil cover on the dewatered sediment in the Geotubes (and
rationale if monitoring is deemed unnecessary); and

c) A contingency plan, including appropriate measures in the event of failure of the soil cover used as a risk
management measure (RMM) for the dewatered sediment at the Site.

Item (a

Based on the Golder sediment sampling program and laboratory analytical results, the contaminated sediment in
the Grand Marais Drain is considered a non-hazardous waste. Golder understands that the proponent for the
sediment removal program in the Grand Marais Drain is proposing to use Geotubes for sediment dewatering and
that the dewatered sediment is to be left in place on the same property and covered with a soil cap as described
in the screening level risk assessment. Golder understands that the proponent is proposing to use Geotubes for
sediment dewatering and is considering to return the filtrate from the dewatered sediment via an existing
drainage swale to the Grand Marais Drain and to monitor water quality in accordance with the City of Windsor
Sewer Use By-Law 11446.

Based on a review of the information provided by the proponent for the use of Geotubes at the site, an example
of an appropriate regulatory instrument for the proposed sediment management and filtrate monitoring program
is the existing Environmental Compliance Approval (ECA) 1428-8ADGZH of Geo-Dredging and Dewatering
Solutions, a copy of which is included as Attachment A. This ECA is considered to be applicable to the proposed
management of non-hazardous waste at the site, including contaminated and uncontaminated sediments.
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Based on a review of the information provided by the proponent with regard to the proposed cationic polymer
and filtrate analytical results from pilot tests of the dewatered sediment, we recommend that the proponent
addresses Items 7.1 and 7.2 in the ECA to minimize the potential for adverse effect to the natural environment or
impairment of water quality at the site. In addition to the equipment and reporting requirements described in ECA
1428-8ADGZH, it is recommended that the proponent consider providing supplemental filtration of the effluent
from the Geotube containment area before it returns to the Grand Marais Drain. The purpose of the
supplemental filtration would be to reduce suspended solids, dissolved metal, dissolved petroleum hydrocarbon,
or residual polymer concentrations that may be present in the effluent. The supplemental filtration of the effluent
could be accomplished through the use of one of the following items:

i) Installation of a rock check-dam with a core filter consisting of clear sand and liquid-phase granular
activated carbon in the existing drainage swale downstream of the Geotube containment area; or

i)  Pumping of the effluent from the Geotube containment area through two liquid-phase granular activated
carbon vessels connected in series prior to discharging to the existing drainage swale that returns to the
Grand Marais Drain.

Depending on the regulatory response to the project notification requirements described in Item 19.1(b) of
ECA1428-8ADGZH, it may be possible to add one of the above supplemental filtration items as a mitigative
measure to address Items 7.1 and 7.2 in the ECA, or alternatively a separate mobile ECA for liquid-phase
activated carbon filtration could be obtained from a suitable contractor and would need to be described in the
project notification requirements. We note that the analytical monitoring requirements in Item 8.1 of the ECA for
the effluent returning to the Grand Marais Drain will need to be agreed upon with the lead regulatory agency.

Golder understands that the dry tonnage of sediment to be removed and stored at the site is approximately 386
tonnes, which is subject to change however it would need to be finalized for the project notification requirements
described in Item 19.1(b) of the ECA.

Items (b) and (c)

As noted on page 50 of the Golder screening level risk assessment, the proposed soil cap for the dewatered
sediments and associated inspection and maintenance program is described as follows:

“Shallow Soil Cap Barrier

The shallow soil cap described below is consistent with the shallow soil cap barrier RMM described
in the MOE’s Approved Tier Il Model (MOE, 2011c) and is considered a suitable RMM to block
potential direct exposure to dredged soil/sediment to be placed at the Site.

The shallow soil cap risk management measure consists of:
a) capping of the impacted soils/sediments contained within the geotubes with a minimum of

0.5 meters of unimpacted soil (soil meeting the Table 3 SCS) immediately on top of the
geotubes;
b) Inspection and maintenance of the capping according to a program to ensure the
continuing integrity of the capping, including:
a. atleast semi-annual (spring and fall) inspections of the capping;
b. the noting of any deficiencies in the capping observed during the inspection or any other time;
c. the repair forthwith of any such deficiencies; and
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d. the recording of inspections, deficiencies and repairs in a log book maintained by
or on behalf of the owner of the RA property from time to time.
c) Inspection and maintenance, as described above, with respect to any fencing on the
RA property so long as fencing is required because the RA property or any part thereof
is not being used or developed; and
d) Ongoing and perpetual maintenance of the capping by the owner of the RA property from time to time”.

We note that Item 19.1(b)(xi) in the attached ECA can be used to describe the location of the dewatered
sediments, and Items 21.0 and 23.2 of the ECA regarding inspections and reporting can be used to document
the annual inspections of the soil cap on the dewatered sediments.

We trust this sufficiently addresses the requested response items for the MOECC comments on the Grand
Marais Drain screening level risk assessment.

Sincerely,

James Cullen, P.Geo., P.Eng.

Senior Environmental Engineer

Attachment A: Copy of Certificate of Approval 1428-8ADGZH for Geo-Dredging and Dewatering Solutions
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ATTACHMENT A

COPY OF CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL 1428-8ADGZH
FOR GEO-DREDGING AND DEWATERING SOLUTIONS



























































